

# Community Resource Guide

Issued on 10th March, 2025

Version 2025 Edition

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Bilingual Services	1-3
Children and Family Resources	4-7
Clothing, Furniture, and Household Items	8-9
Emergency Financial Assistance	10-12
Employment Resources	13-15
Food Resources	16-24
Groups and Workshops	25-28
Medical Assistance	29-33
Mental Health Inpatient	34
Mental Health Intensive Outpatient	35-39
Mental Health Medication Management	40-44
Mental Health Outpatient Therapy	45-49
Shelter and Housing Resources	50-52
Substance Use Resources	53-55
Transportation Resources	56-57
<u>Veteran Services</u>	58-59
Crisis Line Resources	60-61

Resource Guide

# Bilingual Services

## Sunrise Amanecer (Spanish Speaking)

#### Services

Therapy/Counseling and Substance Use Services

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336) 676-4078

Email: Sunriseamanecerservices@gmail.com Website: sunriseamanecerservices.org

Location

1807 E Wendover Ave, Greensboro, NC 27405

Eligibility

Latine, LGBTQIA+, and Diverse Populations

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday/Friday (9am-5pm) Tuesday-Thursday (9am-7pm) Saturday (10am-3pm)

Cost/Fees

€150.00 per Evaluation, €140.00 per Individual Session, €180.00 per Couples & Family Therapy

Referral

No Referral Needed

## Santos Counseling (Spanish Speaking)

### **Services**

Therapy/Counseling Services

Contact Information

Phone: (336) 663-6570 Website: santoscounseling.com

Location

411 Dolley Madison Rd, Greensboro, NC 27410

**Eligibility** 

Diverse Populations in Guilford County

Hours of Operation Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

Schedule Appointment

## Tree of Life Counseling (German Speaking)

### **Services**

Individual, Couples, and Family Therapy

Contact Information Phone: (336)-288-9190

Email: admin@tlc-counseling.com Website: <u>tlc-counseling.com</u>

Location

5 Oak Branch Drive Suite H, Greensboro, NC 27407

Eligibility

Children, Adolescence, and Adults

Hours of Operation Appointment Based

Cost/Fees

Initial Meeting ( $\epsilon$ 170) Couples Therapy ( $\epsilon$ 160) Family/Minor Therapy ( $\epsilon$ 150) Adult Therapy ( $\epsilon$ 130) No Show/Cancellation ( $\epsilon$ 100) Returned Check Charge ( $\epsilon$ 35)

Referral

Complete Intake Form Online

## Family Solutions (Spanish Speaking)

#### Services

Therapy and Other Mental Health Services

**Contact Information** 

Phone: GREENSBORO (336) 899-8800 HIGHPOINT (336) 899-8800

Email: intake@famsolutions.org Website: <u>www.famsolutions.org</u>

Location

231 N Spring St, Greensboro, NC 27401 & 148 Baker Rd, High Point, NC 27263

**Eligibility** 

Resides in TRIAD area <u>Hours of Operation</u> Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Insurance Not Accepted €120

Referral

Appointment, Walk-In, and Online Options

## Three Birds Counseling (Spanish Speaking)

#### Services

Classes, Clinical Supervision, Immigration Hardship Evaluations, Eating Disorder Supervision, and Workshops

Contact Information Phone: (336) 296-8822

Email: begin@threebirdscounseling.com Website: www.threebirdscounseling.com

Location

2721 Horse Pen Creek Rd # 104, Greensboro, NC 27410

**Eligibility** 

Disordered Eating and Body Image Issues

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday (8am-5pm) Tuesday-Thursday (10am-5pm) Friday (9am-5pm)

Cost/Fees Check Website

Referral

Appointment, Virtual Appointment, and Telehealth (Out-of-state Option)

## Amethyst Counseling (Interpreting Services)

### **Services**

Psychotherapy and Clinical Services

Contact Information Phone: (336) 674-9781

Email: solutions@amethystcares.com Website: <u>www.amethystcares.com</u>

**Location** 

2706 St Jude St, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

MST accepts ages 12-18 with Diagnosed Behavioral Issues.

Hours of Operation

Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Fee based upon Household Income

Referral

Appointment and Virtual Appointment for OPT

## El Futuro

<u>Services</u>

Therapy, Psychiatry, Substance Use Treatment, and Case Management

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (919) 688-7101 ext. 600 Website: <u>elfuturo-nc.org</u>

Location

2020 Chapel Hill Road Suite 23 Durham, NC 27707

<u>Eligibility</u> Latino Families <u>Hours of Operation</u>

Monday/Wednesday (9am-6pm) Tuesday/Thursday (9am-7pm) Friday (11am-5pm)

Cost/Fees

Call Phone Number for Payment Questions

Referral

Appointment/Referral & Walk Ins on Tuesday/Wednesday/Thursday (9am-11:30am)

# Children and Family Resources

## Pinnacle Family Services of North Carolina

Services

Therapeutic Foster Care, Intensive In-Home Services, and Family Centered Treatment

Contact Information
Phone: (919) 790-8580

Website: pinnaclefamilyservices.com

Location

3117 Poplarwood Court, Suite 350, Raleigh, NC 27604

Eligibility

Serves children and families in need of therapeutic foster care and behavioral health services.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday - Friday 8:30am-5:30pm

Cost/Fees

Contact directly for more information

Referral

Referral form is on website; fill out referral form and send it to corprate@pinnaclefamilyservices.org

## Children's Hope Alliance

Services

Foster Care, Adoption Services, and Cognitive Behavioral Therapy

Contact Information Phone: (704) 832-2207

Email: development@childrenshopealliance.org

Location

217 N Edgeworth Street Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Service available to children and families in need of foster care, adoption, and therapeutic support.

Hours of Operation

Monday - Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Not specified - Contact directly for details

Referral

To make a referral call (800)-395-2591

## Family Services of the Piedmont

Services

Domestic Violence Shelters, Child Abuse Prevention, Mental Health Counseling, and Financial Stability Programs.

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 387-6161
Crisis Line: (336) 273-7273
Email: intake@fspcares.org
Website: fspcares.org

Location

902 Bonner Drive, Jamestown, NC 2782

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to individuals and families in crisis seeking assistance with domestic violence, child abuse, mental health, and financial stability

Hours of Operation

Monday - Friday 8:30am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Contact directly for more information

Referral

For intake email @greensboroappointments@fspcares.org or call any number listed above

## Guildford County Department of Social Services

#### Services

Child Protective Services, Adult Services, and Economic Assistance Programs

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 641-3000
Crisis: (800) 378-5315
Email: dssweb@dhhs.nc.gov

Location

1203 Maple Street, Greensboro, NC 27405

<u>Eligibility</u>

Varies by program; please contact directly for details

Hours of Operation Moday - Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Please Contact directly for details

Referral

Call (336) 641-3716 for referral information

## Piedmont Health Services and Sickle Cell Agency

#### Services

Sickle Cell Services, HIV Education and Outreach, Child Development Programs, and Free Health Clinic

Contact Information Phone: (800) 733 - 8297

Website: piedmonthealthservices.org

Location

1102 E Market St, Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Varies; please contact for details

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday-Friday 8:30am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Varies upon service; Contact directly for details

Referral

Call (336) 886-2437 to make a referral

## Children's Home Society of North Carolina

### Services

Adoption Services, Foster Care, and Family Support Programs

Contact Information
Phone: (800) 632-1400
Website: chsnc.org

Location

604 Meadow St, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to those who are at least 21 y/o, legal resident of the US and North Carolina for at least 6 months, willing to undergo background checks, home assessments and required training.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday-Friday 8:30am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Information varies; please contact (919) 814-5400 for details

Referra

Complete referral form on their website

## Greensboro Urban Ministry - Pathways Center

Temporary Housing and Household Resources

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 271-5959

Website: greensborourbanministry.org

305 W. Gate City Blvd., Greensboro, NC 27406

**Eligibility** 

Families experiencing homelessness

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday-Friday 8:30am-5pm

Cost/Fees

No fees charged to families

No referral or appoint is needed. Please visit your local office or contact directly for details.

## Greensboro Urban Ministry - Partnership Village

### Services

Transitional Housing Community

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 286-6401

Website: Greensborourbanministry.org/partnership-village/

Location

135 Greenbriar Rd, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Homeless individuals or families aiming for self-sufficiency.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday-Friday 8:30am-5:30pm

Cost/Fees

Monthly rent subsides provided.

Referral

Log a referral through their website

### West End Ministries - Leslie's House

### Services

Temporary Housing

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (336) 884-1039 Email: leslieshouse@gmail.org

Website: wemhp.orgWebsite: wemhp.org

Location

851 W English Rd, High Point, NC 27262

Women experiencing homelessness, at least 18 y/o and ZERO dependents.

**Hours of Operation** 

24 HOURS

Cost/Fees

No cost or fees charged to clients.

Referral

Please contact for details

## **Greensboro Housing Coalition**

### Services

Temporary Housing Contact Information
Phone: (336) 691-9521
Email: info@gsohc.org

Website: greensborohousingcoalition.org

Location

1031 Summit Ave Suite 1E-2, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Individuals and families in need of housing assistance.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8:30am-5:30pm

Cost/Fees

No fees charged to clients.

Referral

Contact them directly through phone or email to make referral.

## Guilford Child Development Services

#### Services

Offers childcare referrals across North Carolina

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 378-7700

Email: Debbi.kennerson@dhhs.nc.gov

Website: gen-ednc.org

Location

1200 Arlington St, Greensboro, NC 27406

**Eligibility** 

Families seeking childcare services

Hours of Operation Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

No fees charged to clients

Referral

Contact directly for details

# Clothing, Furniture, Household Items

## Northwood Community Center

Services

Food Pantry and Clothes/Household Items Basket

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336) 841-3242

Website: rise4me.com/resources/northwood-community -center or Facebook Account

Location

2409 Ambassador Ct, High Point, NC 27265

Eligibility

Residents of High Point and Surrounding Areas

Hours of Operation

st Monday of the Month

Cost/Fees

€5 Baskets; Individual prices for some household items; Cash Only

Referral

No Referral Needed

### YWCA's Women's Resource Center

Services

Support Services, Women's Empowerment Series, and Resource & Referral Programs

**Contact Information** 

Phone: GREENSBORO (336) 273-3461 HIGH POINT (336) 882-4126

Email: info@ywcahp.com

Website: y wcagsonc.org or y wcahp.com

Location

1807 E Wendover Ave, Greensboro, NC 27405 & 155 W Westwood Ave, High Point, NC 27262

**Eligibility** 

Residents of High Point and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

No Referral Needed

### Barnabas Network

**Services** 

Furniture Bank

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 370-4002

Location

838 Winston St, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County

**Hours of Operation** 

MAIN (Monday- Friday 8am-2pm) PICK UP (8am-12pm)

Cost/Fees

€35 Referral Processing Fee & €75 Delivery Fee.

Referral

Appointment Only

## Freedom House Thrift Stores

Services

Clothing, Household Goods, and Furniture

**Contact Information** 

Phone: SOUTH (336) 900-0247 & NORTH (336) 676-6516 & BRIDFORD (336) 294-9247

Website: helpfreedomhouse.org/thrift-store

<u>Location</u>

SOUTH 2811 Battleground Ave & NORTH 3726 Battleground Ave A & BRIDFORD 1312 Bridford Pkwy

**Eligibility** 

Mothers and Children in Guilford County

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday (10am-7pm) Saturday (10am-6pm)

Cost/Fees
None
Referral
Apply Online

## Salvation Army Thrift Store

Services

Clothing

**Contact Information** 

Phone: GATE CITY (336) 274-0259 & ELM (336) 235-2662

Website: <u>southernusa.salvationarmy.org/greensboro/family-stores-s</u>

Location

307 W Gate City Blvd, Greensboro, NC 27406 & 3610 N Elm St, Greensboro, NC 27455

**Eligibility** 

Residents of the Triad Area

**Hours of Operation** 

GATE CITY Tuesday- Saturday (9am-3pm) ELM Tuesday- Friday (9am-4pm) Saturday (9am-3pm)

Cost/Fees TBD

Referral

No Referral Needed

### Triad Goodwill Stores

**Services** 

Clothing

**Contact Information** 

Phone: LD (336)-901-3522 ELM (336)-282-6402 GATE CITY (336)-294-2033 MARKET (336)-676-6694

BATTLEGROUND (336)-545-1212

Location

2415 Lawndale Dr, 3519 North Elm St, 3739-A West Gate City Blvd, 4808 West Market St, & 3921 Battleground Ave

**Eligibility** 

Residents of the Triad Area

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Saturday 10am- 8pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

# **Emergency Financial Assistance**

## Greensboro Urban Ministry

**Services** 

Emergency Financial Assistance, Food Pantry, Homeless Shelters, and Hot Meals

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 271-5959

Location

305 W Gate City Blvd, Greensboro, NC 27406

Eligibility

Varies by program; contact directly for details

Hours of Operation
Monday-Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees None

<u>Referral</u>

Appointments are recommended for financial assistance; walk-in accepted for food services

## Low Income Energy Assistance Program

Services

One-time payment for heating bills eligible low-income households.

**Contact Information** 

Contact for this department will be through your local Department of Social Services (DSS)

Location

Statewide program in North Carolina

**Eligibility** 

Must be low income, meet the household size requirement and only for heating source

**Hours of Operation** 

Application period; December-March

Cost/Fees None

Referral

Please contact your local DSS for application

## **Public Safety Victim Compensation Services**

Services

Financial Assistance, Counseling, and Funeral Cost for Crime Victims

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (919) 733-7974 // Toll free: (800) 826-6200

Website: www.ncdps.gov

Location

No Office Location

**Eligibility** 

Crime must be previously reported to law enforcement and application must be submitted through their website

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday-Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

Contact directly for application process or visit their website

## Ward Street Community Resources

Services

Food Pantry, Clothing Closet, Community Meals, and Educational Programs

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 888-6091

Email: info@wardstreetcommunityresources.org Website: wardstreetcommunityresources.org

Location

1619 W Ward St, High Point, NC 27260

**Eligibility** 

Varies by program; contact directly for details

**Hours of Operation** 

Varies by program; contact directly for details

Cost/Fees None Referral

Appointment and Walk-In Options Available

### West End Ministries

Services

Temporary Housing , Food Pantry, and Community Meals

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336) 884-1105 Website: <u>wemph.org</u>

Location

903 English Rd, High Point, NC 27262

**Eligibility** 

Varies by service; please contact directly for details

Hours of Operation
Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

Walk-Ins Accepted

## **Open Door Ministeries**

Services

Emergency Shelter, Food Pantry, Community Meals, and Financial Assistance

Contact Information Phone: (336) 885-0191

Location

400 N Centennial St, High Point, NC 27262

**Eligibility** 

Must be a high point resident

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday-Friday 8am-4:40pm

Cost/Fees None

Referral

Call to make an appointment on Wednesdays from 7:30am until spots are filled.

## The Salvation Army

Services

Food Pantry, Emergency Financial Assistance, Homeless Shelter, and Community Meals

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (704) 522-4970

Email: greensboronc@uss.salvationarmy.org Website: <a href="mailto:southernusa.salvationarmy.org">southernusa.salvationarmy.org</a>

Location

501 Archdale Dr, Charlotte, NC 28210

Eligibility
Varies by service
Hours of Operation
Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

Call your local Salvation army to make appoints; walk-ins are welcomed

## Helping Hands High Point

Services

Food Pantry, Financial Assistance, and Clothing Distribution

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 886-7696

Email: helpinghandshighpoint@gmail.com Website: www.helpinghandshighpoint.org

Location

2301 S Main St, High Point, NC 27260

**Eligibility** 

Must meet the income requirement and have proof of residency

<u>Hours of Operation</u> Monday- Friday 9am-12pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

Walk-Ins Available

## Finding Help Basic Needs Resource Guide

Services

Database for Housing, Food, Financial, and Healthcare Services

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 373-2349
Website: www.findhelp.org

Location

No office location

**Eligibility** 

Varies by program

**Hours of Operation** 

27/7 online access

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

# **Employment Resources**

### **Guilford Works**

**Services** 

Employment Services
Contact Information
Phone: (336) 373-3025
Website: guilfordworks.org

Location

2301 W Meadowview Rd, Greensboro, NC 27407

Eligibility

Young Adults (Age 16-24), Adults, and Veterans

Hours of Operation Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

No Referral Needed

### Goodwill Industries Career Initiative

<u>Services</u>

Employment Services
Contact Information
Phone: (336)-544-5305

Email: careerservices@triadgoodwill.org Website: <a href="mailto:www.triadgoodwill.org/train">www.triadgoodwill.org/train</a>

**Location** 

1235 S Eugene St, Greensboro, NC 27406

**Eligibility** 

Residents of the Triad Area <u>Hours of Operation</u> Monday- Friday 9am-3pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

Sign-Up Online or Receive Referral

### Women's Resource Center of Greensboro

**Services** 

Women to Work Program Contact Information
Phone: (336) 275-6090

Email: info@womenscentergso.org Website: womenscentergso.org

Location

628 Summit Ave, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Women Seeking Employment

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

Schedule Appointment

## Welfare Reform Liaison Project

Services

Employment Services
Contact Information
Phone: (336) 691-5780
Email: info@wrlp.net

Website: www.wrlp.net

Location

863 N Raleigh St, Greensboro, NC 27405 & 1600 E Wendover Ave I, Greensboro, NC 27405

Eligibility

Low-income Residents of Guilford County; Proof of Income, Social Security Card, Award Letter from Government

Assistance, High School diploma or GED, Photo ID

**Hours of Operation** 

RALEIGH Monday- Friday (10am-4pm) WENDOVER Monday- Friday (8am-5pm)

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

No Referral Needed

# NCDHHS Employment and Independence for People with Disabilities

Services

Employment and Independent Living Services

Contact Information Phone: (336) 487-0500

Email: dvr.web.C0600@dhhs.nc.gov Website: <a href="mailto:www.ncdhhs.gov/eipd">www.ncdhhs.gov/eipd</a>

Location

3401-A West Wendover Ave, Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

Residents with Disabilities in Guilford County

**Hours of Operation** 

TBD Cost/Fees None

Referral

No Referral Needed

## North Carolina National Guard Employment Center

<u>Services</u>

Work for Warriors

**Contact Information** 

Phone: Timothy Ouellette (984) 661-5608 Email: timothy.l.ouellette.ctr@army.mil

Website: ng.nc.gov/services-support/work-warriors-north-carolina

Location

Greensboro Employment Counselor (Remote Office)

**Eligibility** 

North Carolina Guardsmen/Veterans

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8am-4:30pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

## Sanctuary House

Services

Employment Services Contact Information
Phone: (336) 275-7896

Website: sanctuaryhousegso.com

Location

518 N Elm St, Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Adults with Mental Illness Seeking Employment; Varying Entrance Criteria Requirements

Hours of Operation Monday- Friday 8am-4pm

Cost/Fees TBD

<u>Referral</u>

Referral Needed with Comprehensive Clinical Assessment

## Food Resources

## Greensboro Urban Ministry

<u>Services</u>

Food, Shelter, and Support Services

Contact Information Phone: (336) 271-5959

Website: www.greensborourbanministry.org

Location

305 W Gate City Blvd, Greensboro, NC 27406

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday (8:30am-5pm) Food Pantry: Monday- Friday (9am-2pm)

Cost/Fees
None
Referral
Walk-In Only

## Lawndale Baptist Church Shepherd's Shelf Food Pantry

Services

Food Pantry, Clothing, Ministry, and Law Enforcement Outreach

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 288-3824
Email:info@lawndalebaptist.org
Website: www.lawndalebaptist.org

Location

3505 Lawndale Dr, Greensboro, NC 27408

**Eligibility** 

Resident of Guilford County

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday (8am-5pm) Friday (8am-1pm)

None Referral

No Registration Needed

## First Christian Church of High Point; 5 Loaves 2 Fish Food Pantry

Services

Food Pantry

Contact Information
Phone: (336)-454-5292

Email: Fiveloaves2fish@firstchristianhp.org Website: <a href="www.fcchighpoint.org/food-pantry">www.fcchighpoint.org/food-pantry</a>

Location

2066 Deep River Rd, High Point, NC 27265

**Eligibility** 

Individuals and Families in TRIAD Area

Hours of Operation Saturdays 10am-11am

Cost/Fees None Referral

No Registration Needed

## Greater First United Baptist Church Food Pantry

Services

Food Pantry

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 882-6211

Website: https://findfood.ghpfa.org/findfood

Location

1409 Deep River Rd, High Point, NC 27265

**Eligibility** 

Residents of High Point and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of the Month 4pm-6pm

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

No Registration Needed

## Macedonia Family Resource Center

Services

Food Pantry, Youth Programs, and Family Services

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (336) 883-0300

Location

401 Lake Ave, High Point, NC 27260

**Eligibility** 

Need SS-card for you and everyone in your household, 2 forms of I.D, and Proof of address

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday 9:30am-12:30pm

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

No Registration Needed

## Helping Hands High Point

Services

Food Pantry and Emergency Financial Assistance

Contact Information Phone: (336) 886-2327

Contact: helpinghandshighpoint@gmail.com Website: <a href="https://www.helpinghandshighpoint.org">www.helpinghandshighpoint.org</a>

Location

2301 S Main St, High Point, NC 27263

**Eligibility** 

Residents of High Point and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

Tuesday & Wednesday (11am-2pm) Thursday (11am-2pm) & (3pm-6pm)

Cost/Fees

None

<u>Referral</u>

No Registration Needed

### Memorial United Methodist Church

Services

Food Pantry and Ministries Contact Information Phone: (336) 889-4501

Email: memorialumchp@yahoo.com Website: <a href="mailto:www.memorialumchp.org">www.memorialumchp.org</a>

Location

1327 Cedrow Drive High Point, NC 27260

**Eligibility** 

Residents of High Point and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

3rd Thursday of the Month 9:30am-11am

Cost/Fees None Referral

No Registration Needed

## **Emerywood Baptist Church**

Services

Food Pantry

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 885-6016

Location

1300 Country Club Dr, High Point, NC 27262

**Eligibility** 

Residents of High Point and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

1st and 3rd Saturday of the Month

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

Schedule Appointment the Monday Before

## Lebanon Baptist Church

Services

Food Pantry and Spiritual Support

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 621-0597
Website: Facebook Account

Location

4635 Hicone Rd, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

4th Saturday of the Month 9am-11am

Cost/Fees None Referral

## Lutheran Church of Our Father

### Services

Food Pantry

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 299-0235
Email: OFLC1961@gmail.com
Website: www.ourfathergso.com

Location

3304 Groometown Rd, Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

1st and 3rd Monday (4:30pm-6pm) and Wednesday (8:30am-11am)

Cost/Fees None Referral

No Referral Needed

### Ardmore United Methodist Church

### Services

Food Pantry and Clothing Closet

Contact Information Phone: (336) 723-3695

Email: admin@ardmoreumc.org Website: https://ardmoreumc.org

Location

630 S Hawthorne Rd, Winston-Salem, NC 27103

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Winston-Salem and Surrounding Areas; Food Bank Card or Photo I.D.

**Hours of Operation** 

1st and 3rd Thursday (5:30pm-7pm)

Cost/Fees None Referral

No Referral Needed

## Maple Springs United Methodist Church

### Services

Food Pantry

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 722-7563
Email: bill@maplesprings.org

Website: maplesprings.org/ministries/missions

Location

2569 Reynolda Rd, Winston-Salem, NC 27106

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Winston Salem and Surrounding Areas; Photo I.D. and Proof of Address

**Hours of Operation** 

Tuesday (9am-3pm) and Wednesday (9am-11am)

None

Referral

## BackPack Beginnings

**Services** 

Family Market

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 954-7445

Location

3711 Alliance Dr, Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

Guilford County Families; Children under 18

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday (1pm-4pm) Tuesday (9:30am-12:30pm) Wednesday (12pm-4pm) Friday (9:30pm-12:30pm)

Cost/Fees None Referral

Schedule Appointment

## Ward Street Community Resources

**Services** 

Food Pantry, Clothes Closet, Emergency Financial Assistance

Contact Information Phone: (336) 888-6091

Email: info@wardstreetcommunityresources.org Website: www.wardstreetcommunityresources.org

Location

1619 W Ward Ave, High Point, NC 27260

**Eligibility** 

Resident of High Point and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

Clothes Closet & Food Pantry Thursday 1(0am-1pm) Drive-Thru Food Service Wednesday (10:30am-11:30am)

Cost/Fees

None **Referral** 

Appointment and Walk-In Options

### West End Ministries

Services

**Food Pantry** 

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 884-1105
Email: info@wemhp.org
Website: wemhp.org

Location

903 W English Rd, High Point, NC 27262

**Eligibility** 

Residents of High Point and Surrounding Areas; Proof of Address

**Hours of Operation** 

Food Pantry Thursday (2pm-4pm) & Community Meal Thursday (5pm-7pm)

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

## Out of the Garden Program

#### Services

Fresh Mobile Market and Food Reclamation

Contact Information Phone: (336) 821-2450

Email: info@outofthegardenproject.org Website: <u>outofthegardenproject.org</u>

Location

300 NC-68, Greensboro, NC 27409

**Eligibility** 

Families in Piedmont Triad Area

Hours of Operation
Schedule is on Website

Cost/Fees None

Referral

Schedule Service Online

## The Actz of the Apple Mobile Ministries

### **Services**

Food Pantry

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336)-763-2224

Email: theappleofhiseye2@gmail.com

Website: Facebook & findfood.ghpfa.org/findfood

Location

5 Centerview Drive Suite 161, Greensboro, NC, USA 27407

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County

**Hours of Operation** 

Cost/Fees
None
Referral

Appointment Only

## **Blessed Table Food Pantry**

### **Services**

Food Pantry

Contact Information

Phone: (336) 333-2266 Email: dglswill@aol.com

Website: www.theblessedtable.org

**Location** 

3210 Summit Ave B, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County

**Hours of Operation** 

Tuesday-Friday (10am-1pm)

Cost/Fees
None
Referral
Call or Walk-In

## St. Paul Baptist Church

**Services** 

Food Pantry

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (336) 275-4680 Email: stpaulbcinc@gmail.com

Website: www.stpaulbcinc.org/missionary -ministry

Location

1309 Larkin St, Greensboro, NC 27406

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County

**Hours of Operation** 

Tuesday and Thursday (10am-2pm)

Cost/Fees None

Referral

No Referral Needed

## **Open Door Ministries**

Services

Food Pantry

Contact Information Phone: (336) 885-0191

Location

400 N Centennial St, High Point, NC 27262

**Eligibility** 

Residents of High Point and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday (10am-2pm)

Cost/Fees None

Referral

No Referral Needed

## Church Under the Bridge

Services

Food Pantry

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336)-580-1566

Email: info@16centsministry.org Website: <a href="mailto:www.16centsministry.org">www.16centsministry.org</a>

Location

300 Spring Garden St Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County

Hours of Operation Every Saturday 6pm

Cost/Fees None

Referral

## **Grace Community Church**

Services

Community Meals
Contact Information
Phone: (336) 379-1936
Website: findfood.ghpfa.org

Location

643 W Gate City Blvd, Greensboro, NC 27403

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County

Hours of Operation
Wednesdays 6pm-Untill

Cost/Fees
None
Referral
No Referral Needed

## First Presbyterian Church Hot Dish and Hope

Services

Hunger Ministries; Food Drive-By and Meals on Wheels

**Contact Information** 

Phone: MAIN (336) 373-0445 HD&H (336)-908-2088 MOW (336)-549-3367

Website: www.fpcgreensboro.org

Location

617 N Elm St, Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

HD&H (Tuesday and Thursday) Food Drive-By (Wednesday 11-1) MOW (3rd Wednesday of Month and 5th Mondays of Year)

Cost/Fees None

Referral No Referral Needed

## Free Indeed Food Pantry

<u>Services</u>

Food Pantry and Ministry Contact Information
Phone: (336)-534-3335

Email: freeindeedoutreach@gmail.com

Website: www.freeiom.org

Location

2400 S. Holden Rd Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County and Surrounding Areas

**Hours of Operation** 

Every 3rd Saturday 10am-12pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

# One Step Further Community Support and Nutrition Support

### Services

Nutrition Education Programming, Monthly Health Screenings, Grocery Assistance and Home Delivery

### **Contact Information**

Phone: GREENSBORO (336) 275-3699 HIGH POINT (336)-708-9599

Website: www.onestepfurther.com

#### Location

623 Eugene Ct, Greensboro, NC 27401 & 1309 Leonard Ave High Point, NC 27260

### **Eligibility**

Residents of TRIAD Area

### **Hours of Operation**

Greensboro Online Order Pick Up Monday, Tuesday and Thursday (9:30am-2:15pm) In Person Shopping Wednesday (12pm-6pm) Friday (11am-2pm) Saturday (9am-12pm)

High Point Online Order Pick Up and Market Shopping 2nd & 3rd Fridays of Each Month from (11am-2pm)

### Cost/Fees

None

### Referral

No Referral Needed

## Friendly Avenue Church of Christ

### **Services**

Food Pantry

### **Contact Information**

Phone: (336) 292-7649 Email: info@friendlyave.org

Website: friendly ave.org/friendly ave/pantry

Location

5101 W Friendly Ave, Greensboro, NC 27410

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County

### **Hours of Operation**

TBD

### Cost/Fees

None

Referral

By Appointment Only

## St.Paul the Apostle Catholic Church

### **Services**

Food Pantry

### Contact Information

Phone: (336)-294-4696

Website: www.stpaulcc.org/food-pantry -2

Location

2715 Horse Pen Creek Road Greensboro, NC 27410

**Eligibility** 

TRIAD Area Community Members

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday (10am-1pm)

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

# Groups and Workshops

### Women's Resource Center of Greensboro

#### Services

Legal Resource, Women to Work Program, Community Resource Counseling, and Community Education and Self

Esteem Workshop **Contact Information** 

Phone: (336) 275-6090

Website: womenscentergso.org

Location

628 Summit Ave, Greensboro, NC 27405

Eligibility

Resident of the TRIAD Area

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees None

Referral Walk-In Only

## Three Birds Counseling & Clinical Supervision

### **Services**

Treatment for anxiety, trauma, depression, relationship issues, and infertility/pregnancy loss concerns.

### **Contact Information**

Phone: (336) 296-8822

Email: begin@threebirdscounseling.com Website: www.threebirdscounseling.com

2721 Horse Pen Creek Rd # 104, Greensboro, NC 27410

Suffering from Disordered Eating and Body Image Issues

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday (8am-5pm) Tuesday- Thursday (10am-5pm) Friday (9am-5pm)

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

Schedule Appointment or Virtual Appointments

### **Divorce Care**

### **Services**

Divorce Recovery Program

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (800)-489-7778

Website: www.divorcecare.org

Location

**TBD** 

**Eligibility** 

Divorced

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

In-Person and Online Group Session Registration Options

## Guilford Green Foundation & LGBTQ Center

#### Services

Counseling, Healthcare, Legal Advice, Self-Advocacy, and Financial Planning

Contact Information
Phone: (336)-790-8419
Email: center@ggfnc.org

Website: https://guilfordgreenfoundation.org

Location

121 N. Greene Street Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

LGBTQ+ Community Member

**Hours of Operation** 

Tuesday- Friday 11am-6pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

Appointment and Walk-In Options

## PFlag Greensboro

#### Services

Support Groups, Advocacy, and Scholarships

Contact Information Phone: (984) 329-2203

Email: info@pflaggreensboro.org
Website: www.pflaggreensboro.org

Location

1601 Walker Ave, Greensboro, NC 27403

Eligibility
No Requirements
Hours of Operation

Every 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of the Month 7:30pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

No Required Registration

## After Gateway Inc.

### Services

Living Assistance for the Disabled

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336) 379-7670 Website: <u>aftergateway.org</u>

Location

501 S Mendenhall St, Greensboro, NC 27403

**Eligibility** 

Adults Age 18 or Older with Developmental Disabilities.

Hours of Operation
Monday-Friday 9am-3pm

Cost/Fees

€25 Application Fee

Referra

Appointment and Walk-In Options

### **Triad Coordinator Services**

#### <u>Services</u>

Community Living and Support, Community Networking, Respite Services, Natural Supports Education, Specialized Consultative Services, and Personal Assistance.

# Contact Information Phone: (336) 808-3490 Email: tcservices@me.com

Website: www.tc-services.org

Location

204 Muirs Chapel Rd #304 A, Greensboro, NC 27410

**Eligibility** 

Children and Adults with intellectual, developmental, and/or mental health disabilities

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday-Friday 24 Hours

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

Closed Network; Vouchers Needed

### Senior Resources of Guilford

### Services

**Advocacy and Support Services** 

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (336) 373-4816

Website: www.senior-resources-guilford.org

Location

1401 Benjamin Pkwy, Greensboro, NC 27408

Eligibility

Meet Established Program Criteria

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8:30am-5pm

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

Appointment and Walk-In Options

## AuthoraCare Collective

### Services

AuthoraCare Collective

Contact Information

Phone: (336) 621-2500 Email: contact@authoracare.org Website: www.authoracare.org

Location

2500 Summit Ave, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Children, Adults and Seniors of Guilford County

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8:30am-5pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

Call for Service Information

## **Grief Share**

<u>Services</u>

Group Grief Support Contact Information

Website: www.griefshare.org

Location

Check Website for In-Person or Online Options

Eligibility
Grieving Adults
Hours of Operation

TBD

Cost/Fees

Ranges from free to around €25

<u>Referral</u>

Schedule Group Meeting in Preferred Area

## Medical Assistance

## Senior's Health Insurance Program (SHIP)

#### Services

The mission of Senior Resources of Guilford is to serve our diverse community of seniors and their families by advocating and providing supportive services that enhance the independence, health and quality of life for seniors.

Contact Information

Phone: (336) 373-4816

Email: shiip@senior-resources-guilford.org

Website: www.senior-resources-guilford.org/seniors-health-insurance-information-program-shiip

Location

401 Benjamin Parkway Greensboro, NC 27408

**Eligibility** 

Senior Adults Age 55 and up

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8:30am-5pm

Cost/Fees None Referral

Call to schedule appointment

### PACE of the Triad

#### Services

Compete Medical, Dental, Vision & Hearing Services, Social Center, Home Care, Exercise & Rehab, Medications, Equipment & Supplies, and Transportation.

### **Contact Information**

(336) 550-4040

info@pacetriad.com

www.pacetriad.org

### Location

1471 E. Cone Blvd. Greensboro, NC 27405

### **Eligibility**

Senior Adults 55 years of age or older; Resident of Guilford County or Rockingham Counties.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

### Cost/Fee:

Some participants enrolled in Medicaid receive PACE at no charge. People without Medicare or Medicaid pay a monthly premium. The amount of this premium depends on your healthcare and financial needs.

### Referral

Membership Needed

## Triad Health Project

### Services

Case Management, Support, Counseling and Therapeutic Groups (individuals and families).

### **Contact Information**

Phone: GREENSBORO (336) 275-1654 HIGH POINT 336 884 4116

Website: triadhealthproject.org

### Location

801 Summit Ave, Greensboro, NC 27405 & 501 W. Westwood Ave.

High Point, NC 27262

### **Eligibility**

HIV Patients and Families

### **Hours of Operation**

Tuesday/Thursday/Friday (9am-5pm) Wednesday (9am-7pm)

### Cost/Fees

None

### Referral

Appointment and Walk-In Options

## Southern Family Medicine

#### Services

Substance use/abuse, mental health services and psychiatric treatment.

### **Contact Information**

Phone: ARCHDALE (336) 307-4075 / MOORESVILLE (704) 360-8486

Website: southernfamily medicine.org

Location

160 Baker Rd, Archdale, NC 27263 / 400 E Statesville Ave, Mooresville, NC 28115

Eligibility

Age 18 and older. Mental Health is TBD. No schizophrenic patients.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday (9am-5pm) Friday- Sunday On Call

Cost/Fees

MAT €100 and Therapy/Counseling €175

Referral

Appointment Only

### Planned Parenthood Greensboro Health Center

#### Services

Plan B, Pregnancy Testing, Pregnancy Testing and Confirmation (for Medicaid enrollment), Pregnancy Options

Education.

Contact Information Phone: (336) 373-0678

Website: www.plannedparenthood.org

Location

1704 Battleground Ave, Greensboro, NC 27408

**Eligibility** 

Women and Men concerned with Sexual Health

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday (10am-6pm) Tues/Wed (9am-5pm) Thursday (9am-3pm) Friday (9am-2pm)

Cost/Fees None

Referral

Appointment and Walk In Options

## Community Clinic of High Point

### **Services**

Quality Acute Care and Chronic Disease Management

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 841-7154
Email: info@cchpnc.com

Location

624 Quaker Lane, Suite 207-C, High Point, NC 27262

**Eligibility** 

Age 18-64. Reside in Archdale, High Point, Jamestown, or Trinity. Does not qualify for any form of government or private insurance. Lives within the 300% of the Federal Poverty Level.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Wednesday (8:30am-12pm) & (1:30pm-5pm) Thursday (8:30am-12pm)

Cost/Fees

No Show Policy is €10-€20

Referral

Appointment Only

## Guilford County Health Department Chandler Dental Clinic

### Services

Exams, Treatment, Cleanings, and Emergency Care.

### Contact Information

Phone: GREENSBORO (336) 641-3152 HIGH POINT (336)-641-7733

 $Website: \underline{www.guilfordcountync.gov/our-county/human-services/health-department/child-health-services/dental-leading$ 

### care-services Location

1103 W Friendly Ave, Greensboro, NC 27401 & 501 East Green Drive, High Point, NC 27260

#### Eligibility

Children up to age 21 enrolled in Medicaid or NC Health Choice.

Children who have applied for Medicaid or NC Health Choice, but were declined, whose parents can pay a reduced fee at time of service.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Thursday (8am-5pm) Friday (8am-12pm)

### Cost/Fees

None

### Referral

Appointment Only

## Guilford County Health Department Maternity Clinic

### Services

Prenatal Care

### Contact Information

Phone: (336) 641-3245

### Location

1100 E Wendover Ave, Greensboro, NC 27405

### **Eligibility**

Proof of pregnancy from doctor

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

### Cost/Fees

Fee based upon Household Income

### Referral

Appointment Only

## Al-Aqsa Community Clinic

### Services

Traditional and Holistic Medical Treatment., Adult and Pediatric Care., and Laboratory Services.

### Contact Information Phone: (336) 294-5005

Email: cordinator@al-aqsaclinic.org Website: <a href="mailto:www.al-aqsaclinic.org">www.al-aqsaclinic.org</a>

### Location

108 S Walnut Cir, Greensboro, NC 27409 & 1908 S. Mebane St. Burlington, NC, 27215

### Eligibility

Must not qualify for public or private insurance (i.e. Medicaid, Medicare, NC Health Choice, Veterans' Benefits).

Household income should be no more than 200% of the Federal poverty level.

### **Hours of Operation**

1st and 3rd Saturday of the Month 9:00am-1:00pm

### Cost/Fees

None

### Referral

Appointment Only

### Cone International Medicine Center

### Services

Chronic Care, Procedures (biopsies, incisions, drainage, and joint injections), Physicals, Medicare Annual Wellness

Visits, and Hospital Follow-Up Care. Bedside Ultrasound Evaluation and Procedures.

### Contact Information

Phone: (336) 832-7272

Website: www.conehealth.com/locations/profile/cone-health-internal-medicine-center

#### Location

1121 North Church St, Entrance A; Ground Floor - Moses Cone Hospital, Greensboro, NC 27401

### <u>Eligibility</u>

Age 18 or older

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Thursday (8:15am-5pm) Friday (9am-5pm); Closed for lunch from (12pm-1pm)

#### Cost/Fees

If you cannot provide proof of insurance, you will be totally responsible for payment of the bill at the time of your visit.

### Referral

Appointment Only; Same Day Appointment Option

## Cone Health Medicare Diabetes Prevention Program

#### Services

Lifestyle Change Program Contact Information

Phone: (336) 832-3236

Website: www.conehealth.com/services/diabetes-education/diabetes-prevention-program

#### Location

301 E Wendover Ave Ste 415, Greensboro, NC 27401

### **Eligibility**

Medicare Part B or C Beneficiary, Body Mass Index (BMI) of at least 25 if not self-identified as Asian OR a BMI of 23 id self-identified as Asian, Do not have End Stage Renal Disease (ESRD) or Chronic Kidney Disease (CKD), No Previous History of Type 1 or Type 2 Diabetes.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Friday 7:30am-5:30pm

### Cost/Fees

Diabetes and Nutrition €420-450

### Referral

Referral based Appointments Only

## NC DHHS Medical Eye Care Program

### Services

Preventative and Corrective Services. Eye-related Surgeries, Treatments, and Medication.

### **Contact Information**

Phone: (ENGLISH) 1-866-222-1546 (SPANISH) 1-800-662-7030

Website: www.ncdhhs.gov/assistance/vision-loss/medical-eye-care-program

### Location

1203 Maple St., Greensboro, NC 27405 & 325 E Russell Ave., High Point, NC 27260

### **Eligibility**

The services provided by the Medical Eye Care Program are offered to the citizens of North Carolina who meet the income scale for this service.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

### Cost/Fees

TBD

### Referral

Apply for this program by contacting your local social worker for the blind or your local DSB District Office.

## NC Med Assist Free Pharmacy Program

<u>Services</u>

Free Pharmacy Program; Free Prescription Medication

**Contact Information** 

Phone: MAIN (704) 536-1790 PHARMACY (704)-943-9639

Email: info@medassist.org Website: medassist.org

Location

4428 Taggart Creek Rd Ste 101, Charlotte, NC 28208

**Eligibility** 

Live in North Carolina. No health insurance. Income at or below 300% of the Federal Poverty Level

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8am-4:30pm

Cost/Fees

No Application Fee

Referral

Enroll Online or Walk-In

# Mental Health Inpatient

## Guildford County Behavioral Health Center

<u>Services</u>

Assessment, Referral, and Transitional Care

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 890-2700

Website: www.guilfordcountync.gov/services/guilford-county-behavioral-health-centers

931 Third St. Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Needs Behavioral Health or Substance Use Treatments

**Hours of Operation** Monday- Friday 24 Hours

Cost/Fees None Referral

Walk-ins Accepted. No Appointment Required.

## Daymark Recovery Services Guilford Residential Program

### Services

Outpatient and Psychiatric Services for mental illness, substance abuse problem, or developmental disability.

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 899-1550

Website: www.daymarkrecovery.org

Location

931 Third St. Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Guilford County Resident, Over age 18, and Meet criteria for High-intensity Residential Treatment (HIRT) services. Clients paying private insurance are not eligible.

**Hours of Operation** 

(ADMIN) Monday- Friday 8am-5pm (CENTER) Monday- Sunday 24 Hours

Cost/Fees None Referral

Appointment and Walk-In Option

## Old Vineyard Behavioral Health Services

**Services** 

Adult, Adolescent, and Senior Programs, Trauma Recovery, Dual Diagnosis, and Mood Disorder

Contact Information Phone: (855)-605-5920 Website: oldvineyardbhs.com

Location

3637 Old Vineyard Road Winston-Salem, NC 27104

Eligibility

Adolescents, Adults, and Seniors in Triad Area

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Sunday 24 Hours

Cost/Fees None

Referral

Schedule Assessment Online

# Mental Health Intensive Outpatient

# RHA Health Services - High Point Behavioral Health Office

Behavioral Health Services, Outpatient Mental Health Counseling, Substance Use Treatment, and Crisis Services

### Contact Information Phone: (800)-848-0180

Location

211 S Centennial St, High Point, NC 27260

Services are available to individuals and families seeking behavioral health support.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday - Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees

**TBD** 

Referral

Contact the main phone line or visit the website for more information and to schedule services.

## Old Vineyard Behavioral Health Services

Private Psychiatric Hospital for Inpatient and Outpatient Treatment, Dual Diagnosis, Trauma Recovery, Mood Disorders, and Senior Mental Health.

Contact Information Phone: (336) 794 3550

3637 Old Vineyard Rd. Winston-Salem, NC

**Eligibility** 

Client must be an adolescent (12-17) or adult requiring mental health or substance use treatment.

**Hours of Operation** 

Open 24 hours

Cost/Fees

TBD Referral

Available 24/7 for referrals and confidential mental health assessments. Contact by phone or visit their website for

# Monarch Behavioral Health Outpatient Services

### Services

Outpatient Services for Mental Health Illness and Substance Use Disorders

**Contact Information** Phone: (336)-619-2614

Location

3300 Battleground Avenue

**Eligibility** 

Individuals seeking outpatient behavioral health services.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday - Friday 8am-5pm (Closed 12pm-1pm)

Cost/Fees

None

Visit their website or contact the local office for more information and to schedule an appointment

# Pathways to Life - Greensboro Office

Medication Management, Outpatient Therapy, Substance Abuse Services, and Assessment Services.

**Contact Information** Phone: (919)797-0549

Website: Pathways to Life - Greensboro

2216 W Meadowview Rd, Suite 211, Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

Individuals seeking mental health or substance use services.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday - Friday 8am-9pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

Contact by phone or visit the website to schedule an appointment.

# Tree of Life Counseling, PLLC

Individual, Couples, and Family Counseling

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (336) 288 9190

Email: admin@tlc-counseling.com

Website: tlc-counseling.com

Location

5 Oak Branch Dr H, Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

No specific requirements **Hours of Operation** 

Monday - Friday 9am-4:30pm

Cost/Fees

TBD. INSURANCE ACCEPTED

Referral

Contact directly to schedule appointment

# Pinnacle Family Services - Greensboro

### **Services**

Therapeutic Foster Care and Behavioral Health Services

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 856-1140 Fax: (336) 265-5246

Location

5-G Oak Branch Drive, Greensboro, NC 27407

Services are designed for at-risk youth and their families; specific eligibility criteria may apply.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

Referrals can be made by downloading the North Carolina Referral for Service form from their website.

### Youth Unlimited

### <u>Services</u>

Outpatient Counseling, Intensive In-Home Services, and Residential Treatment for at-risk youth.

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 883-1361
Fax: (336) 883-1361

Location

338 Burton Avenue, High Point, NC 27262

**Eligibility** 

Services are designed for at-risk youth and their families; specific eligibility criteria may apply.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday to Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

To make a referral or obtain more information, contact the main office at (336) 883-1361.

### Alternative Behavioral Solutions

### Services

Inpatient and Outpatient Treatment Programs focusing on therapeutic interventions, mental health support, and substance abuse rehabilitation.

Contact Information Phone: (336) 370-9400

Location

905 McClellan Place, Greensboro, NC 27409 \_

Eligibility

Specific eligibility criteria are not detailed online; please contact the office directly for more information.

**Hours of Operation** 

Contact for details

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

Call to make Referral

# Zephaniah Services

### <u>Services</u>

Mental Health Services, Substance Abuse Services, and Counseling

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (336) 323-1385 or (336) 285-8074

Website: zephaniahscrvices.com

Location

3409 West Wendover Ave, Suite E, Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

Individuals and families seeking mental health or substance abuse services.

Hours of Operation

Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

Contact by phone or email at info@zephaniahservices.com to inquire about services or to schedule an appointment.

# Southern Family Medicine

### Services

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Counseling, Medical and Lab Services, Case Management, Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT), and Psychiatric Medication Management

Contact Information
Phone: (704) 360-8486

Location

400 E Statesville Ave, Ste 200, Mooresville, NC 28115 & 160 Baker Road, High Point, NC 27263

Eligibility

Services are available to individuals seeking assistance with substance use, addiction, anxiety, and related mental health issues

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Individual Sessions: €50 and Couple Sessions: €75

Referra

To schedule an appointment or make a referral, contact their office directly at (704) 360-8486.

### Alexander Youth Network - Greensboro RTC

### Services

Residential Care, Therapy, On-Site Nursing, and Behavioral Health Services

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 375-8333
Referrals: (855) 362-8470
Email: Intake@aynkids.org

Location

1601 Huffine Mill Rd., Greensboro, NC 27405

Eligibility

Adolescents aged 13-17 with behavioral or mental health diagnoses requiring residential treatment.

**Hours of Operation** 

Open 24/7
Cost/Fees
TBD

שטו

Referral

To make a referral or for more information, contact the Intake Department via phone or email as listed above.

# Sanctuary House

### Services

Employment, Education, Case Management, Residential, Mental Health Rehabilitation, and Clinical Services

Contact Information Phone: (336) 275-7896

Intake Department: (336) 275-7896 Ext. 103

Mailing Address: PO Box 21141, Greensboro, NC 27420-1141

Location

518 N. Elm Street, Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Adults experiencing symptoms of mental illness seeking rehabilitation and support services.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8am-4pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

For membership inquiries or to access services, contact the Intake/Referral Department at (336) 275-7896 Ext. 103 during business hours.

# Cone Health Behavioral & Developmental Pediatrics

### **Services**

Offers Comprehensive Evaluations and Treatments

Contact Information
Phone: (336)-272-6161

Location

1103 N. Elm Street, Suite 300, Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Children and adolescents aged 18 months to 18 years experiencing developmental, behavioral, or learning difficulties

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

<u>Referral</u>

To schedule an appointment or obtain more information, contact the desired location directly using the provided phone numbers.

# Childrens Hope Alliance

### Services

Foster Care, Adoption, and Family Therapy Services

Contact Information
Phone: (704)-832-2200
Fax: 336-553-9175

Location

217 N Edgeworth Street, Greensboro, NC 27401

Eligibility

Services are available to children and families in Greensboro seeking support in foster care, adoption, and behavioral

health.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

### Referral

To schedule an appointment or obtain more information, contact the Greensboro office at 704-832-2200 during business hours

# Mental Health Medication Management

# RHA Health Services - High Point Behavioral Health Office

### Services

Behavioral Health Programs, Outpatient Therapy, Intensive Outpatient Treatment, and Crisis Intervention.

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 899-1505
Fax: 336-899-1513

Location

211 South Centennial Street, High Point, NC 27260

Eligibility

Services are available to individuals seeking support for mental health and substance use disorders.

Hours of Operation Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees TBD

Referral

To schedule an appointment or obtain more information, please contact the High Point office at (336) 899-1505 during business hours.

# Pathways to Life - Greensboro

### Services

Mental Health Services, Outpatient Therapy, Medication Management, and Substance Abuse Treatment

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (919) 797-0549 Fax: 336-676-6068

Location

2216 W Meadowview Rd, Suite 211, Greensboro, NC 27407

### Eligibility

Services are available to individuals seeking support for mental health and substance use disorders, including children, adolescents, and adults.

Hours of Operation Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Referral

To schedule an appointment or obtain more information, please contact the Greensboro office at (919) 797-0549 during business hours.

# Lyndhurst Gynecologic Associates

### Services

Obstetric and Gynecologic Care, Infertility Treatments, Ultrasound Services, Urogyn & In-Office Surgery, Medical Spa, Mammography, and Physical Therapy.

Contact Information
Phone: (336)-765-9350
Fax: 336-760-4255

Location

111 Hanestown Court, Suite 151, Winston-Salem, NC 27103

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to women seeking comprehensive obstetric and gynecologic care, including specialized treatments for infertility and menopausal concerns.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday (7:30am-5pm) Friday (7:30am-12pm)

Cost/Fees

TBD

### Referral

To schedule an appointment or obtain more information, please contact the desired office during business hours using the provided phone numbers.

# High Point University Pro Bono Physical Therapy Clinic

### Services

Physical Therapy Services <u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336) 841-2985 Fax: 336-885-8327

Location

1030 Mall Loop Road, High Point, NC 27262

#### Eligibility

Open to individuals without insurance, those whose insurance coverage has lapsed, or patients who have exhausted their physical therapy benefits.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

### Cost/Fees

None

### Referral

Referrals can be made through providers or social workers, with necessary documentation.

To schedule an appointment or for more information, contact the clinic directly at (336) 841-2985 during operating hours

# Piedmont Health Services and Sickle Cell Agency

### **Services**

Sickle Cell Treatment Services

### **Contact Information**

Phone: (336)-274-1507

Email: info@piedmonthealthservices.org

### Location

1102 East Market Street, Greensboro, NC 27401

### Eligibility

Services are available to individuals with sickle cell disease, those seeking HIV/AIDS education and testing, and families needing child development support.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Friday 830am-5pm

### Cost/Fees

Many services, including HIV testing, are provided free of charge. For specific service fees and insurance information, please contact the agency directly.

### <u>Referral</u>

Appointments are required for most services. To schedule an appointment or obtain more information, please contact PHSSCA during operating hours.

### Traid Adult and Pediatric Medicine

### Services

Dedicated to providing comprehensive healthcare services to individuals and families, regardless of their ability to pay.

### **Contact Information**

Phone: (336) 832-9715 Fax: (336) 832-9718

### Location

501 N. Elm St., Greensboro, NC 27401

### **Eligibility**

Services are available to individuals of all ages, with a focus on undeserved populations. No one is denied care based on their ability to pay.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

### Cost/Fees

No fees charged to the client

### Referral

Appointments are available by calling (336) 832-9715 during office hours. Referrals for specific services can be made through the clinic.

# **Guildford County Immunization Program**

### Services

Childhood Vaccinations, Adult immunizations, Seasonal influenza Vaccines, and International Travel Vaccinations.

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 641-3245
Fax: 336-641-6167

Location

1100 E. Wendover Avenue, Greensboro, NC 27405

Eligibility

Services are available to all individuals, including children, adolescents, and adults, residing in Guilford County.

Hours of Operation Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees

TBD. INSURANCE ACCEPTED. Sliding-Scale Fee for Uninsured

Referral

Appointments are recommended for immunization services. To schedule an appointment or for more information, please call (336) 641-3245 during business hours.

# Help America Hear

### Services

Hearing Deficiency Services, Prescription Assistance, and Financial Assistance

Contact Information
Phone: (888) 580-8886
Email: info@helpamericahear.org

Location

Online Service; P.O. Box 1245, Smithtown, NY 11787

Eligibility

Applicants must have a gross household income of €36,000 or less per year. Must have moderate to profound hearing loss that can be improved with hearing aids. Should lack other means to cover the cost of hearing aids.

### **Hours of Operation**

24 Hour Service

### Cost/Fees

Application Fee: Varies by tier:

- Tier 1: €300 total (€150 due with application; remaining balance upon approval).
- Tier 2: €600 total (€250 due with application; remaining balance upon approval).
- Tier 3: €1,000 total (€250 due with application; remaining balance upon approval).
- Applicants are responsible for hearing evaluations, medical clearance, batteries, accessories, and extended warranties.

### Referral

To apply, download the application from the Help America Hear website, complete it, and submit it with the required documents and initial application fee.

# New Eyes

### Services

Eye-care Services and Prescription Assistance

<u>Contact Information</u> Email: info@new-eyes.org

Location

Online Service; P.O. Box 332, 830 Morris Turnpike, Suite 401, Short Hills, NJ 07078

**Eligibility** 

Applicants must be low-income individuals without other resources to obtain glasses. Must have an eyeglasses prescription dated within the last 24 months, including pupillary distance (PD) measurement.

**Hours of Operation** 

24 Hour Service

### Cost/Fees

A non-refundable fee is required to cover administrative costs; specific amounts are detailed during the application process. Applicants are responsible for eye examinations and any chosen lens upgrades.

### Referral

Applications are submitted online; social service agencies or health advocates are encouraged to apply on behalf of clients, but individuals without agency access may apply directly with proof of eligibility.

# Immigrant Health Access Project

### Services

Immigrant and Refuges Healthcare Assistance

# Contact Information Email: cnnc@uncg.edu

ocation

Community Support Services: 915 W Gate City Blvd, Greensboro, NC 27403 Immigration & Interpretation Services: 923 W Gate City Blvd, Greensboro, NC 27403

Eligibility

Services are available to immigrants and refugees residing in Greensboro, NC, who require assistance in accessing

healthcare services.

<u>Hours of Operation</u>

Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

To make a referral or for more information, please visit the IHAP website or contact them via email.

# Psychotherapy Services INC.

### Services

Behavioral Health Services

# Contact Information Phone: (336) 891-3857

Website: thriveworks.com

Location

3300 Battleground Ave #220, Greensboro, NC 27410

Eligibility

Residents of Guilford County age 18 and older with serious mental illness are eligible for ACTT services.

Hours of Operation

Monday- Friday 8am-9pm

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

Referral Form on Website.

# **Amethyst Conslting and Treatment Solutions**

### Services

Psychotherapy and Clinical Services

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 674-9781
Fax: 336-282-3430

Email: solutions@amethystcares.com

Location

2706 Saint Jude Street, Greensboro, NC 27405

Eligibility

Services are available to individuals, couples, and families seeking mental health support.

Hours of Operation

Monday- Friday 9am- 5pm

Cost/Fees

Insurance Accepted: Aetna, AmeriHealth Caritas, BlueCross BlueShield, Cigna, Health Choice, Healthy Blue,

Medicaid, Medicare, TRICARE, United Healthcare, WellCare, and others.

Self-Pay: Available for individuals without insurance coverage.

Sliding Scale Fees: Offered to eligible individuals based on financial need.

Referral

Individuals can contact the office directly to schedule an appointment. Physicians, teachers, and other professionals can refer clients by completing and submitting the online referral form or by calling the main office.

### El Futuro

### **Services**

Bilingual and Culturally Responsive Mental Health Services

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (919) 688-7101 Fax: 919-688-7102

Location

2020 Chapel Hill Rd, Suite 23, Durham, NC 27707

Eligibility

Services are tailored for the Latino community, offering support to children (ages 6 and up) and adults seeking mental health care.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday and Wednesday: 9:00 AM to 6:00 PM
Tuesday and Thursday: 9:00 AM to 7:00 PM

• Friday: 11:00 AM to 5:00 PM

### Cost/Fees

TBD

### Referral

Individuals can access services through walk-in hours at the Durham and Siler City locations. For appointments or rescheduling, contact the main office at (919) 688-7101. Healthcare professionals can refer clients by providing them with pertinent records to bring during walk-in hours or by faxing records to (919) 688-7102.

# **Top Priority Care Services**

### Services

Behavioral Health Services, Outpatient Therapy, Substance Use Counseling and Peer Support Groups.

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336) 294-5611 Fax: 336-294-5711

Location

308 Pomona Drive, Suite M, Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to individuals from age 3 through mature adulthood seeking behavioral health support

**Hours of Operation** 

**Hours Vary** 

Cost/Fees

TBD

### Referral

To learn more about services or to make a referral, please visit the <u>Top Priority Care Services website</u> or contact their Greensboro office directly.

# Mental Health Outpatient Therapy

# Family Service of the Piedmont

Services

Family Support Services, Victim Services, Counseling, and Consumer Credit Counseling

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 387-6161
Website: fspcares.org

Location

315 E Washington St, Greensboro, NC 27401

Eligibility

Forensic Interview; Age 3-17 and Verbal and Child Medical Evaluation; Birth-17

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday (9am-7pm) Friday (9am-5pm)

Cost/Fees None Referral

Referral and Walk-In Option

# Amethyst Counseling

**Services** 

Psychotherapy and Clinical Services

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 674-9781

Email: solutions@amethystcares.com Website: <a href="mailto:www.amethystcares.com">www.amethystcares.com</a>

Location

2706 St Jude St, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

MST accepts ages 12-18 with Diagnosed Behavioral Issues.

Hours of Operation Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Fee based upon Household Income. Sliding Scale Fee for ones who can't pay.

Referra

Referral Form Online. Appointment and Virtual Appointment Options for OPT.

# Carolina Psychological Associates

<u>Services</u>

Mental and Behavioral Health Services

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 272-0855

Website: www.carolinapsychological.com

Location

1501 Highwoods Blvd Suite 101, Greensboro, NC 27410

Eligibility

Children, adolescents and adults may be facing learning and occupational difficulties at school and work.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8:30am-5pm

Cost/Fees

€175.00 for an initial intake, €140.00 for a 45-minute session of psychotherapy, €150.00 for a 60-minute session, and

€150.00 per hour of psychological testing

Referral

Appointments and Teletherapy Appointments

### Crossroads

Services

Care Coordination, Counseling, Hepatitis C Treatment, and Opioid Treatment

Contact Information Phone: (877) 848-9810

Website: crossroadstreatmentcenters.com

Location

2706 N Church St, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Opioid Addiction Recovery Patient; Photo Id, Insurance Information, and Documented Allergies

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday (5am-10am) Saturday (6am-8:30am)

Weekly Office Visit €75 (€300 for the Month) and Self-Pay Patients

Schedule Appointment Online; Same-Day and Virtual Appointments Available

### New Season Treatment Center- Greensboro

Medication-Assisted Treatment (MAT), Counseling, Referrals, and Confidentiality

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 273-9611 Website: www.newseason.com

207 S Westgate Dr Suites G-J, Greensboro, NC 27407

Age 18 or older; Opioid addiction treatment and recovery

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday (5:30am-2pm) Saturday (5:30am-7:30pm)

Cost/Fees

TBD. Accepts Self-pay, Insurance, and Grants

Referral

In-Person Appointment and Telehealth Option

# Daymark Recovery Services Guilford Residential Program

Outpatient and Psychiatric Services for the treatment of a mental illness, substance abuse problem, or developmental disability.

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 899-1550

Website: www.daymarkrecovery.org

Location

931 Third St. Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Guilford County Resident, Over age 18, and Meet criteria for High-intensity Residential Treatment (HIRT) services.

Clients paying private insurance are not eligible.

**Hours of Operation** 

(ADMIN) Monday- Friday 8am-5pm (CENTER) Monday- Sunday 24 Hours

Cost/Fees

None

**Re**ferral

Appointment and Walk-In Option

### Triad Behavioral Resources

Clinical Engagement in addition to medication and laboratory services. (On-line services)

**Contact Information** Phone: (910) 765-1003

Website: triadbehavioralresources.com

Location

232 Gilmer St #202, Reidsville, NC 27320

Clients suffering from Substance Use Disorder (SUD) and Primary Care Providers (PCPs) employing Medication

Assisted Treatment (MAT) for SUD clients.

**Hours of Operation** Online Services

Cost/Fees

TBD

Referral

Referral Not Needed

# Guildford County Behavioral Health Center

Services

Assessment, Referral, and Transitional Care

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 890-2700

 $Website: \underline{ www.guilfordcountync.gov/services/guilford-county-behavioral-hea} \\ lth-centers$ 

Location

931 Third St. Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Needs Behavioral Health or Substance Use Treatments

**Hours of Operation** Monday- Friday 24 Hours

Cost/Fees None

Referral

Walk-ins Accepted. No Appointment Required.

# **Family Solutions**

Therapy and Other Mental Health Services

**Contact Information** 

Phone: GREENSBORO (336) 899-8800 HIGHPOINT (336) 899-8800

Email: intake@famsolutions.org Phone: www.famsolutions.org

Location

231 N Spring St, Greensboro, NC 27401 & 148 Baker Rd, High Point, NC 27263

**Eligibility** 

Resides in TRIAD area **Hours of Operation** Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Insurance Not Accepted €120

Referral

Appointment, Walk-In, and Online Option

# **Guilford Counseling**

### <u>Services</u>

Dialectical Behavior Therapy (DBT). Individual, Family, and Group Therapy. Supervision, Training, Consultation.

Contact Information Phone: (336) 337-5469

Email: contact@guilfordcounseling.com Website: www.guilfordcounseling.com

Location

901 Battleground Ave Suite B, Greensboro, NC 27408

**Eligibility** 

Ages 6 and older for Individual Therapy

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday (8am-7pm) Saturday (8am-6pm)

Cost/Fees

First Appointment is €200 (Comprehensive Clinical Assessment)

Individual, Couple, and Family Therapy is €175, Skills Class is €60, DBT or RO (Radically Open Dialectical Behavioral

Therapy) is €40

Referral

Appointment and Walk-In Options

### CareLink Solutions

### **Services**

Clinical Assessment, Outpatient Therapy, Residential Support, Psycho-social Rehabilitation, and Day Support

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 285-6887
Website: carelinkinc.com

Location

1214 Grove St, Greensboro, NC 27403

Eligibility

Individuals dealing with Mental Health Conditions, Substance Abuse, or Developmental Disabilities

<u>Hours of Operation</u> Monday- Friday 9am-6pm

Cost/Fees

TBD

<u>Referral</u>

In-Person Appointments and Online Appointments

### **Envisions of Life**

### Services

Medication Management, Diagnostic or Clinical Assessment, Assertive Community Treatment Team, Outpatient

Therapy, Psychiatric Consultation

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 887-0708
Email: info@envisionsoflife.com
Website: envisionsoflife.com

Location

5 Centerview Dr Ste 110, Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

Resident of TRIAD Area <u>Hours of Operation</u> Monday- Friday 9am- 5pm

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

Appointment Only

# Three Birds Counseling

<u>Services</u>

Classes, Clinical Supervision, Immigration Hardship Evaluations, Eating Disorder Supervision, and Workshops

Contact Information Phone: (336) 296-8822

Email: begin@threebirdscounseling.com Website: www.threebirdscounseling.com

Location

2721 Horse Pen Creek Rd # 104, Greensboro, NC 27410

**Eligibility** 

Suffering from Disordered Eating and Body Image Issues

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday (8am-5pm) Tuesday-Thursday (10am-5pm) Friday (9am-5pm)

Cost/Fees

TBD Referral

Appointment, Virtual Appointment, and Telehealth (Out-of-state Option)

# **United Quest Care Services**

### Services

Medication Management, Outpatient Therapy, Urinalysis Laboratory, Substance Abuse Intensive Outpatient Program, and Psycho-social Rehabilitation

### **Contact Information**

(336) 279-1227

unitedquestcareservices.org

Location

2627 Grimsley St, Greensboro, NC 27403

**Eligibility** 

Adults with Diagnosed Mental Health Challenges

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday 8:30am-12pm and 1-5pm

Cost/Fees

Diagnostic Assessment €231.30 and Follow-Up €146.61

Referral

Appointments Recommended. Walk-ins don't guarantee services.

# Restoration Place Counseling

**Services** 

Counseling Services
Contact Information
Phone: (336) 542-2060
Website: rpcounseling.org

Location

1301 Carolina St #114, Greensboro, NC 27401

<u>Eligibility</u>

Females Ages 12 and Older with Mental Health Issues; Photo I.D Needed

<u>Hours of Operation</u> Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Sliding Scale is Based On Income. Do Not Accept Medicare and Medicaid

Referral

Appointment Only

# Shelter/Housing Resources

# Family Services of the Piedmont - Clara House

Services

 $Temporary\ Emergency\ Shelter\ and\ Comprehensive\ Support\ Services\ for\ individuals\ and\ families\ escaping\ domestic$ 

violence.

Contact Information Phone: (336)-387-6161

Email: information@fspcares.org

Location

Confidential Location in Greensboro, NC.

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to individuals and families fleeing domestic violence situations.

**Hours of Operation** 

24/7 Crisis Support

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

Appointment/Walk-in. Call for intake and eligibility screening

# YMCA Emergency Family Shelter

Services

Temporary Emergency Shelter, Case Management, Job Readiness Support, and Housing Assistance

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336)-273-3461

Location

1807 E Wendover Ave, Greensboro, NC 27405

<u>Eligibility</u>

Families with children experiencing homelessness. No single individuals.

**Hours of Operation** 

24/7 for Residents. Office Hours Monday-Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

None

<u>Referral</u>

Recomneded to call for availability and intake process

# Greensboro Urban Ministry

Services

Emergency Financial Assistance, Food Pantry, Housing Assistance, Homeless Shelters, and Community Meals

Contact Information Phone: (336) 271 5959

Location

305 W Gate City Blvd, Greensboro, NC 27406

**Eligibility** 

Individuals and families experiencing homelessness or financial hardship

**Hours of Operation** 

Office: Monday-Friday 8am-5pm

Food Pantry: Monday-Friday 9:30am-3:30pm

Shelter: 24/7 for Residents

Cost/Fees None Referral

Appointment and Walk-In Options

# Youth Focus - Act together Emergency Shelter

#### Services

Housing and Supportive Services for Youth Crisis

# Contact Information Phone: (336)-375-1332

Email: act\_together@youthfocus.org

#### Location

1601 Huffine Mill Road, Greensboro, NC 27405

### **Eligibility**

Services are available to youth aged 11 to 17 who are experiencing homelessness, have run away, are in family crises, or are victims of abuse or neglect.

### <u>Hours of Operation</u> Shelter Services: 24/7

Office Hours: Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

### Cost/Fees None

Referral

Referrals can be made 24 hours a day by calling the shelter directly. Youth may self-refer or be referred by parents, guardians, schools, law enforcement, or other agencies.

### Servant House

### Services

Housing Services for Veterans

# Contact Information Phone: (336) 275-8585 Fax: 336-370-1540

Email: mhill@theservantcenter.org

#### Location

1417 Glenwood Ave, Greensboro, NC 27403

#### **Eligibility**

Services are specifically designed for veterans experiencing homelessness who have significant disabilities, including severe or chronic medical and mental health conditions.

### **Hours of Operation**

24 hours for residents

Office: Monday- Friday 9am-5pm

### Cost/Fees None Referral

Individuals can inquire about services by contacting The Servant Center directly via phone or email. For coordinated entry into homelessness services in Guilford County, individuals may also contact Partners Ending Homelessness at (336) 553-2716 or email coordinated entry@partnersendinghomelessness.org.

# Warmer, Drier, Safer: Community Housing Solutions

### Services

Housing Assistance and Resources

# Contact Information Phone: (336) 676-6986 Fax: 336-676-6988

### Location

Physical Address: 1031 Summit Avenue, Suite 1E-1, Greensboro, NC 27405

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 3341, Greensboro, NC 27402

### Eligibility

Services are available to low-income homeowners in Guilford County who are unable to afford necessary home repairs.

### **Hours of Operation**

Monday- Friday 8:30am-4:30pm

### Cost/Fees TBD

### Referral

Individuals can inquire about services by contacting Community Housing Solutions directly via phone or through the contact form on their website.

# Interactive Resource Center (IRC)

#### Services

Case Management, Mental Health Support, Employment Assistance, and Housing Resources

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 332-0824
Email: info@ircgso.org

Location

Physical Address: 407 East Washington Street, Greensboro, NC 27401

Mailing Address: PO Box 20568, Greensboro, NC 27420

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to individuals currently facing, experiencing, or transitioning out of homelessness.

Hours of Operation Monday- Friday 8am-3pm

Cost/Fees None

<u>Referral</u>

Individuals can self-refer by visiting the IRC during service hours. Community partners and service providers are encouraged to coordinate with the IRC's Interim Executive Director for service provision.

# Substance Use Resources

# Recovery Café

### Services

Weekly Recovery Circles, Community Meals, and Educational Workshops

Contact Information
Phone: (206) 374-8731
Email: info@recoverycafe.org

Location

1810 Phillips Ave, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Open to individuals in recovery from addiction, mental health challenges, homelessness, or other life hardships. Members are expected to attend weekly Recovery Circles and contribute to the community through service.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday 6:30pm-8:30pm

Cost/Fees

Membership and Services are Free

Referral

No formal referral is necessary. Individuals interested in joining can visit during operating hours to learn more and become members.

# Pathways to Life

### <u>Services</u>

Behavioral Health Services <u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (919) 797-0549 Fax: 336-676-6068

Website: www.pwstolife.com

Location

2216 W Meadowview Rd, Suite 211 Greensboro, NC 27407

Eligibility

Services are available to individuals of all ages, including children, adolescents, and adults, seeking mental health or substance abuse support.

Hours of Operation

Contact Office at (919) 797-0549 for Operation Hours.

Cost/Fees

Insurance and Financial Aid Accepted. Sliding Scale Fee Opportunity

Referral

No Referral Needed. Appointment and Walk-In Options

## Zephaniah Services

### Services

Counseling, Psychological Assessments and Testing, Substance Abuse Intensive Outpatient, Psychological Rehabilitation and Psychiatric Consultations/Medication Management.

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 285 8047
Fax: 888-959-2812

Email: info@zephaniahservices.com Website: <u>zephaniahservices.com</u>

Location

3409 West Wendover Ave, Suite E Greensboro, NC 27407

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to individuals and families, including adults, adolescents, and children, seeking mental health or substance abuse support.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday-Friday 9am-5pm

Cost/Fees

Contact Zephaniah Services directly at (336) 323-1385 or via email info@zephaniahservices.com for detailed information.

Referral

# **ACDM** Assessment and Counseling

### Services

Substance Abuse Services; Alcohol and Drug Assessments, DWI Assessments, Treatment Programs., Alcohol and Drug Education Training School (ADETS), and SCRAM (Secure Continuous Remote Alcohol Monitoring)

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 574-3772 Fax: (336) 574-3779

Email: acdm.assessment@att.net Website: www.acdmassessment.com

Location

114 N Elm St., Suite 402 Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to individuals seeking assistance with substance abuse issues, including those requiring DWI assessments and treatment.

**Hours of Operation** Monday- Friday 8am-6pm

Cost/Fees TBD Referral

No Referral Needed

# **Top Priority Care Services**

### Services

Outpatient Treatment for Mental Health and Substance Use Disorders, Intensive Family-Based Services, Community Integration Programs, Personal Support Services, and Developmental Disability Services.

**Contact Information** Phone: (336)-294-5611 Fax: 336-294-5711

Website: www.topprioritycareservices.com

Location

308 Pomona Drive, Suite M, Greensboro, NC 27407

Services are available to individuals aged 3 through mature adulthood who are seeking assistance with behavioral, mental health, or developmental disability challenges.

**Hours of Operation** Contact Directly Cost/Fees

TBD. Insurance Accepted

Referral

No Referral Necessary

## Malachi House II

Faith-based Residential Program for Drug and Alcohol Addiction

**Contact Information** Phone: (336) 375-0900 Fax: 336-375-9005

Email: admin@malachihouse2.org Website: www.malachihouse2.com

Location

3603 Burlington Rd, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

The program is open to men from all backgrounds who are committed to overcoming substance abuse and related challenges. Applicants undergo a two-part application process, including a phone interview and intake assessment.

**Hours of Operation** 

**Contact Directly** 

Cost/Fees

One-time Enrollment Fee €750

Referral

# Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) High Point

### Services

Substance Abuse Services; Prevention and Early Intervention Programs

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 882-2125
Website: www.adsyes.org

Location

119 Chestnut Drive High Point, NC 27262

Eligibility

Services are available to individuals and families seeking assistance with substance abuse issues. Specific eligibility criteria may vary by program; it is recommended to contact ADS directly for detailed information.

Hours of Operation Open 24 Hours

Cost/Fees

TBD. Insurance Accepted and Sliding Scale Fee

Referral

No Referral Needed

# Southern Family Medicine

### Services

Substance Use and Mental Health Treatment Service, Medical Care and Case Management

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 307-4075
Fax: 336-307-3745

Website: southernfamily medicine.org

Location

160 Baker Road High Point, NC 27263

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to individuals in High Point, Archdale, and surrounding communities who have specific needs related to substance use and mental health.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Thursday 9am-5pm Friday- Sunday: On Call

Cost/Fees

TBD. Insurance Accepted

Referral

# Transportation Resources

# Piedmont Authority for Regional Transportation

**Services** 

Intercity and Regional Public Transportation

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 883-7278
Website: www.partnc.org

Location

107 Arrow Road Greensboro, NC 27409

**Eligibility** 

Residents within the Piedmont Triad Area

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday (6am-8pm) Saturday (7am-7pm)

Cost/Fees None Referral

No Referral Needed

# Guilford County Transportation and Mobility Services (TAMS)

Services

24/7 Employment Transportation

Contact Information Phone: (336) 641-2561

Email: izimmer@guilfordcountync.gov

Website: www.guilfordcountync.gov/our-county /human-services/transportation

Location

1203 Maple Street Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Services are primarily available to residents of Guilford County who do not have access to Greensboro Transit Agency (GTA) or High Point Transit System services.

**Hours of Operation** 

Transportation services for employment are available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Trips must be reserved by noon on the business day before the trip and are provided as part of a shared ride service.

Cost/Fees

One-way Fee €2.50

Referral

No Referral Needed

# Guildford County Non-Emergency Medical Transportation

Services

Non-Emergency Medical Transportation

Contact Information Phone: (336) 641-2561

Email: izimmer@guilfordcountync.gov

 $Website: \underline{www.guilfordcountync.gov/our-county\ / human-services/transportation}\\$ 

Location

1203 Maple Street Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Residents of Guilford County who do not have access to GTA or High Point Transit System services.

**Hours of Operation** 

Transportation services operate Monday through Friday. Trips must be reserved by noon on the business day before

the trip
Cost/Fees

**Contact Directly** 

Referral

# Greensboro Transit Agency

### Services

Public Bus Transportation Contact Information Phone: (336) 373-2634

Website: www.greensboro-nc.gov/departments/transit

Location

236 East Washington Street Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Fixed-Route Services: Available to all individuals without restrictions.

### **Hours of Operation**

Fixed-Route Buses: Monday through Saturday, with varying hours depending on the specific route.

Access~GSO:~Monday~through~Friday,~5:00~AM~to~11:30~PM;~Saturday,~6:00~AM~to~10:00~PM.~Not~operational~on~through~Gradual and the state of the sta

Thanksgiving, Christmas Day, or New Year's Day.

#### Cost/Fees

Fixed-Route Buses: €1.00 per ride; discounted fares are available for seniors, persons with disabilities, and Medicare recipients.

### Referral

# **Veteran Services**

# **Guildford County Veteran Srvices**

**Services** 

Benefit Application, Healthcare, Pensions, and Educational Support.

**Contact Information** 

Phone: (336) 641-2957 (Greensboro Office), (336) 641-7929 (High Point Office)

Email: veteransservices@guilfordcountync.gov Website: <a href="mailto:www.guilfordcountync.gov/services/">www.guilfordcountync.gov/services/</a>

Location

1203 Maple Street, Greensboro, NC 27405

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to veterans, active-duty military personnel, and their spouses or dependents residing in

Guilford County.

<u>Hours of Operation</u>

Monday- Friday 8am-5pm

Cost/Fees None

Referral

No Referral Needed

### Greensboro Vet Center

Services

Confidential Counseling and Support Services

<u>Contact Information</u> Phone: (336) 323-2660

Website: www.va.gov/greensboro-vet-center/

Location

3515 West Market Street, Suite 120 Greensboro, NC 27403

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to all veterans, active-duty service members, and their families, regardless of service-connected disability status. No prior registration with VA services is required.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8am-4:30pm

Cost/Fees None

Referral

No Referral Needed

### Veterans Resources Guide

Services

Database for Housing, Healthcare, Employment, and Legal Assistance Services

**Contact Information** 

Varies by Resource

Location

Varies by Resource

**Eligibility** 

Varies by services

**Hours of Operation** 

24/7 Online Service

Cost/Fees

None

Referral

# Open Door Ministries - Arthur Cassell Transitional Housing

### Services

Transitional Housing and Comprehensive Support Services

**Contact Information** 

Phone: Kali Franklin (336) 819-8452 Email: kfranklin@odm-hp.org

Website: www.opendoorministrieshp.org

Location

1022 True Lane High Point, NC 27260

Eligibility

ACTH serves male veterans experiencing homelessness. All participants are referred through the Veterans

Administration (VA).
<a href="Hours of Operation">Hours of Operation</a>
24 Hour Operations

Cost/Fees

Contact Directly

Referral

Referrals are managed exclusively through the Veterans Administration (VA). Veterans seeking assistance should contact their local VA office to initiate the referral process.

# North Carolina National Guard Employment Center

### **Services**

Work for Warriors North Carolina Program and Employment Assistance

Contact Information
Phone: (984) 661-5608

Email: timothy.l.ouellette.ctr@army.mil

Location

110 Franklin Blvd., Greensboro, NC 27401

**Eligibility** 

Services are available to all Reserve Component Soldiers, veterans, spouses, and eligible dependents. Assistance is provided at no cost.

**Hours of Operation** 

Monday- Friday 8am-430pm

Cost/Fees
None
Referral

No Referral Needed

# **Caring Services**

### Services

Holistic Substance Abuse Care

Contact Information
Phone: (336) 889-8446
Website: www.trellissupport.org

Location

700 Eastchester Drive, Suite 106 High Point, NC 27262

<u>Eligibility</u>

Services are available to individuals facing life-limiting illnesses. Eligibility criteria may vary; it's recommended to contact Trellis Supportive Care directly for more information.

**Hours of Operation** 

**Hours Vary** 

Cost/Fees

TBD. Insurance Accepted

Referra

Referrals can be made by contacting Trellis Supportive Care directly via phone or through their website.

### **Crisis Line Resources**

In times of crisis, reaching out for support can be a vital step toward healing and stability. Crisis hotlines offer confidential, 24/7 assistance to individuals facing emotional distress, mental health challenges, or thoughts of suicide. These services provide immediate support, guidance, and resources to help navigate difficult situations.

### **National Resources:**

988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline: Dial 988 to connect with trained crisis counselors offering free and confidential support for mental health, suicide, and substance use-related issues.

Crisis Text Line: Text HOME to 741741 to communicate with a trained volunteer crisis counselor via text message, available 24/7.

Veterans Crisis Line: Veterans and their families can call 988 and press 1 to receive specialized support from trained counselors.

NAMI Helpline: The National Alliance on Mental Illness offers a helpline at 1-800-950-NAMI (6264), providing free, confidential support and information on mental health issues, Monday through Friday, 10 AM - 6 PM ET.

### Local Resources in Greensboro, NC:

Family Service of the Piedmont - Domestic Violence & Sexual Assualt:

Phone: (336) 273-7273 Email: intake@fspcares.org

Description: Family Service of the Piedmont offers a confidential, free, 24/7 crisis hotline for individuals

experiencing domestic violence, sexual assault, or other violent crimes.

Greensboro Police Department - Crisis Intervention Team (CIT):

Phone: (336) 373-2222

Address: 300 W. Washington Street, Greensboro, NC 27401

Note: When calling, inform the operator of a psychiatric emergency and request officers trained in crisis

intervention.

Cone Health Behavioral Health Hospital:

Phone: (336) 832-9700

Address: 1121 N. Church Street, Greensboro, NC 27401

Mobile Crisis Services (Therapeutic Alternatives: through 9/30/2025) Phone: 1-877-626-1772 (Monday - Friday, 8:30 AM - 5:00 PM ET) Description: Provides in-person crisis intervention and support services.

Mobile Crisis Services (Integrated Family Services: effective: 7/21/25)

Phone: 1-866-437-1821

Description: 24/7 support; involves all support, services, and treatment necessary to provided integrated crisis response,

crisis stabilization interventions, and crisis prevention activities 24 hours a day/7 days a week.

NC Peer Warmline:

Phone: 1-855-PEERS-NC (1-855-773-7762)

Description: Offers free, confidential support from trained specialists with personal experience, available 24/7.

Alexander Youth Network - Facility-Based Crisis Center:

Phone: Main: (336) 375-5006; Referrals/Nurse Line: (336) 231-0670

Address: 925 Third St., Greensboro, NC 27405

Description: Provides crisis stabilization for children and adolescents aged 6-17 experiencing mental health

emergencies.

Cone Health Behavioral Health Hospital:

Phone: HelpLine: (336) 832-9700 or 1-800-711-2635 Address: 700 Walter Reed Drive, Greensboro, NC 27403

Description: Offers immediate assistance for mental health and substance abuse issues, including walk-in help for

individuals aged 4 and up.

Guilford County Department of Social Services - Adult Services:

Phone: (336) 641-3000

Address: 1203 Maple St, Greensboro, NC 27405 Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM